S3322

(2) with respect to an individual or family
member utilizing an assisted reproductive
technology, include genetic information of
any embryo legally held by the individual or
family member.

(¢) RELATION TO AUTHORITIES UNDER TITLE
I.—With respect to a group health plan, or a
health insurance issuer offering group health
insurance coverage in connection with a
group health plan, this title does not pro-
hibit any activity of such plan or issuer that
is authorized for the plan or issuer under any
provision of law referred to in clauses (i)
through (iv) of subsection (a)(2)(B).

SEC. 210. MEDICAL INFORMATION THAT IS NOT
GENETIC INFORMATION.

An employer, employment agency, labor
organization, or joint labor-management
committee shall not be considered to be in
violation of this title based on the use, ac-
quisition, or disclosure of medical informa-
tion that is not genetic information about a
manifested disease, disorder, or pathological
condition of an employee or member, includ-
ing a manifested disease, disorder, or patho-
logical condition that has or may have a ge-
netic basis.

SEC. 211. REGULATIONS.

Not later than 1 year after the date of en-
actment of this title, the Commission shall
issue final regulations to carry out this title.
SEC. 212. AUTHORIZATION OF APPROPRIATIONS.

There are authorized to be appropriated
such sums as may be necessary to carry out
this title (except for section 208).

SEC. 213. EFFECTIVE DATE.

This title takes effect on the date that is
18 months after the date of enactment of this
Act.

TITLE III—MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS
SEC. 301. SEVERABILITY.

If any provision of this Act, an amendment
made by this Act, or the application of such
provision or amendment to any person or
circumstance is held to be unconstitutional,
the remainder of this Act, the amendments
made by this Act, and the application of
such provisions to any person or cir-
cumstance shall not be affected thereby.

SEC. 302. CHILD LABOR PROTECTIONS.

(a) IN GENERAL.—Section 16(e) of the Fair
Labor Standards Act of 1938 (29 U.S.C. 216(e))
is amended to read as follows:

““(e)(1)(A) Any person who violates the pro-
visions of sections 12 or 13(c), relating to
child labor, or any regulation issued pursu-
ant to such sections, shall be subject to a
civil penalty not to exceed—

‘(i) $11,000 for each employee who was the
subject of such a violation; or

‘‘(ii) $50,000 with regard to each such viola-
tion that causes the death or serious injury
of any employee under the age of 18 years,
which penalty may be doubled where the vio-
lation is a repeated or willful violation.

‘“(B) For purposes of subparagraph (A), the
term ‘serious injury’ means—

‘(i) permanent loss or substantial impair-
ment of one of the senses (sight, hearing,
taste, smell, tactile sensation);

‘‘(ii) permanent loss or substantial impair-
ment of the function of a bodily member,
organ, or mental faculty, including the loss
of all or part of an arm, leg, foot, hand or
other body part; or

‘“(iii) permanent paralysis or substantial
impairment that causes loss of movement or
mobility of an arm, leg, foot, hand or other
body part.

¢“(2) Any person who repeatedly or willfully
violates section 6 or 7, relating to wages,
shall be subject to a civil penalty not to ex-
ceed $1,100 for each such violation.

¢(3) In determining the amount of any pen-
alty under this subsection, the appropriate-
ness of such penalty to the size of the busi-
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ness of the person charged and the gravity of
the violation shall be considered. The
amount of any penalty under this sub-
section, when finally determined, may be—

‘“(A) deducted from any sums owing by the
United States to the person charged;

“(B) recovered in a civil action brought by
the Secretary in any court of competent ju-
risdiction, in which litigation the Secretary
shall be represented by the Solicitor of
Labor; or

‘“(C) ordered by the court, in an action
brought for a violation of section 15(a)(4) or
a repeated or willful violation of section
15(a)(2), to be paid to the Secretary.

‘“(4) Any administrative determination by
the Secretary of the amount of any penalty
under this subsection shall be final, unless
within 15 days after receipt of notice thereof
by certified mail the person charged with the
violation takes exception to the determina-
tion that the violations for which the pen-
alty is imposed occurred, in which event
final determination of the penalty shall be
made in an administrative proceeding after
opportunity for hearing in accordance with
section 554 of title 5, United States Code, and
regulations to be promulgated by the Sec-
retary.

‘(5) Except for civil penalties collected for
violations of section 12, sums collected as
penalties pursuant to this section shall be
applied toward reimbursement of the costs of
determining the violations and assessing and
collecting such penalties, in accordance with
the provision of section 2 of the Act entitled
‘An Act to authorize the Department of
Labor to make special statistical studies
upon payment of the cost thereof and for
other purposes’ (29 U.S.C. 9a). Civil penalties
collected for violations of section 12 shall be
deposited in the general fund of the Treas-
ury.”.

(b) EFFECTIVE DATE.—The amendments
made by this section shall take effect on the
date of the enactment of this Act.

SA 4574. Mr. PRYOR (for himself and
Mr. CHAMBLISS) submitted an amend-
ment intended to be proposed by him
to the bill S. 1315, to amend title 38,
United States Code, to enhance life in-
surance benefits for disabled veterans,
and for other purposes; which was or-
dered to lie on the table; as follows:

At the end of title III, add the following:

SEC. 306. EXPANSION OF PROGRAMS OF EDU-
CATION ELIGIBLE FOR ACCELER-
ATED PAYMENT OF EDUCATIONAL
ASSISTANCE UNDER MONTGOMERY
GI BILL.

(a) IN GENERAL.—Subsection (b) of section
3014A is amended by striking paragraph (1)
and inserting the following new paragraph
Q):

‘(1) enrolled in—

““(A) an approved program of education
that leads to employment in a high tech-
nology occupation in a high technology in-
dustry (as determined pursuant to regula-
tions prescribed by the Secretary); or

‘“(B) during the period beginning on Octo-
ber 1, 2008, and ending on September 30, 2012,
an approved program of education lasting
less than two years that (as so determined)
leads to employment in—

‘(i) the transportation sector of the econ-

omy;
‘“(ii) the construction sector of the econ-
omy;
‘(iii) the hospitality sector of the econ-
omy; or

‘“(iv) the energy sector of the economy;
and”.

(b) CONFORMING AMENDMENTS.—

(1) HEADING AMENDMENT.—The heading of
such section is amended to read as follows:
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“§3014A. Accelerated payment of basic edu-
cational assistance”.

(2) CLERICAL AMENDMENT.—The item relat-
ing to such section in the table of sections at
the beginning of chapter 30 is amended to
read as follows:

‘“3014A. Accelerated payment of basic edu-
cational assistance.”.

SA 4575. Mr. REID (for Mr. KYL) pro-
posed an amendment to the bill S. 2324,
to amend the Inspector General Act of
1978 (5 U.S.C. App.) to enhance the Of-
fices of the Inspectors General, to cre-
ate a Council of the Inspectors General
on Integrity and Efficiency, and for
other purposes; as follows:

On page 2, line 21, insert before the
quotation marks ‘“‘Nothing in this subsection
shall prohibit a personnel action otherwise
authorized by law, other than transfer or re-
moval.”.

On page 2, line 26, insert a period before
the quotation marks.

On page 3, line 3, insert before the
quotation marks ‘. Nothing in this sub-
section shall prohibit a personnel action oth-
erwise authorized by law, other than transfer
or removal.”.

On page 3, line 14, insert before the
quotation marks ‘“Nothing in this paragraph
shall prohibit a personnel action otherwise
authorized by law, other than transfer or re-
moval.”.

On page 4, line 7, insert before the
quotation marks ‘“‘Nothing in this paragraph
shall prohibit a personnel action otherwise
authorized by law, other than transfer or re-
moval.”.

On page 4, line 17, insert before the
quotation marks ‘“‘Nothing in this paragraph
shall prohibit a personnel action otherwise
authorized by law, other than transfer or re-
moval.”.

On page 10, after line 24, add the following:

(¢) RULE OF CONSTRUCTION.—Nothing in the
amendments made by this section shall be
construed to alter the duties and responsibil-
ities of the counsel for any establishment or
designated Federal entity.

On page 32, strike lines 14 through 19 and
insert the following:

‘“(E) if the Inspector General concludes
that the budget submitted by the President
would substantially inhibit the Inspector
General from performing the duties of the of-
fice, any comments of the affected Inspector
General with respect to the proposal.”.

On page 40, strike lines 1 through 20.

On page 40, line 21, strike ‘15’ and insert
14,

On page 42, line 4, strike ‘16 and insert
€167,

—————

NOTICE OF HEARING

COMMITTEE ON ENERGY AND NATURAL
RESOURCES

Mr. BINGAMAN. Mr. President, I
would like to announce for the infor-
mation of the Senate and the public
that a hearing has been scheduled be-
fore the Senate Committee on Energy
and Natural Resources. The hearing
will be held on Wednesday, April 30,
2008, at 3:30 p.m., in room SD-366 of the
Dirksen Senate Office Building.

The purpose of the hearing is to con-
sider the nominations of Kameran L.
Onley, of Washington, to be an Assist-
ant Secretary of the Interior and Jef-
frey F. Kupfer, of Maryland, to be Dep-
uty Secretary of Energy.
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Because of the limited time available
for the hearing, witnesses may testify
by invitation only. However, those
wishing to submit written testimony
for the hearing record may do so by
sending it to the Committee on Energy
and Natural Resources, United States
Senate, Washington, D.C. 20510-6150, or
by e-mail to Aman-
da_kelly@energy.senate.gov.

For further information, please con-
tact Sam Fowler at (202) 224-7571 or
Amanda Kelly at (202) 224-6836.

The PRESIDING OFFICER. The ma-
jority leader.

————

INSPECTOR GENERAL REFORM
ACT OF 2007

Mr. REID. Mr. President, I ask unan-
imous consent that the Senate proceed
to the immediate consideration of Cal-
endar No. 578, S. 2324.

The PRESIDING OFFICER. The
clerk will report the bill by title.

The assistant legislative clerk read
as follows:

A Dbill (8. 2324) to amend the Inspector Gen-
eral Act of 1978, (6 U.S.C. App.) to enhance
the Offices of the Inspectors General, to cre-
ate a Council of the Inspectors General on
Integrity and Efficiency, and for other pur-
poses.

There being no objection, the Senate
proceeded to consider the bill, which
had been reported from the Committee
on Homeland Security and Govern-
mental Affairs, with amendments, as
follows:

(The parts of the bill intended to be
stricken are shown in boldface brack-
ets and the parts of the bill intended to
be inserted are shown in italics.)

S. 2324

Be it enacted by the Senate and House of Rep-
resentatives of the United States of America in
Congress assembled,

SECTION 1. SHORT TITLE.

This Act may be cited as the ‘‘Inspector
General Reform Act of [2007]2008’.

SEC. 2. APPOINTMENT AND QUALIFICATIONS OF
INSPECTORS GENERAL.

Section 8G(c) of the Inspector General Act
of 1978 (56 U.S.C. App.) is amended by adding
at the end ‘“‘Each Inspector General shall be
appointed without regard to political affili-
ation and solely on the basis of integrity and
demonstrated ability in accounting, audit-
ing, financial analysis, law, management
analysis, public administration, or investiga-
tions.”.

SEC. 3. REMOVAL OF INSPECTORS GENERAL.

(a) ESTABLISHMENTS.—Section 3(b) of the
Inspector General Act of 1978 (6 U.S.C. App.)
is amended by striking the second sentence
and inserting ‘‘If an Inspector General is re-
moved from office or is transferred to an-
other position or location within an estab-
lishment, the President shall communicate
in writing the reasons for any such removal
or transfer to both Houses of Congress, not
later than 30 days before the removal or
transfer.”.

(b) DESIGNATED FEDERAL ENTITIES.—Sec-
tion 8G(e) of the Inspector General Act of
1978 (b U.S.C. App.) is amended by striking
“‘shall promptly communicate in writing the
reasons for any such removal or transfer to
both Houses of the Congress’ and inserting
‘‘shall communicate in writing the reasons
for any such removal or transfer to both
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Houses of Congress, not later than 30 days
before the removal or transfer’.

(¢) LEGISLATIVE AGENCIES.—

1) LIBRARY OF CONGRESS.—Section
1307(c)(2) of the Legislative Branch Appro-
priations Act, 2006 (2 U.S.C. 185(c)(2)) is
amended by striking the second sentence and
inserting ‘‘If the Inspector General is re-
moved from office or is transferred to an-
other position or location within the Library
of Congress, the Librarian of Congress shall
communicate in writing the reasons for any
such removal or transfer to both Houses of
Congress, not later than 30 days before the
removal or transfer.”.

(2) CAPITOL POLICE.—Section 1004(b) of the
Legislative Branch Appropriations Act, 2006
(2 U.S.C. 1909(b)) is amended by striking
paragraph (3) and inserting the following:

“(3) REMOVAL.—The Inspector General may
be removed or transferred from office before
the expiration of his term only by the unani-
mous vote of all of the voting members of
the Capitol Police Board. If an Inspector
General is removed from office or is trans-
ferred to another position or location within
the Capitol Police, the Capitol Police Board
shall communicate in writing the reasons for
any such removal or transfer to the Com-
mittee on Rules and Administration of the
Senate, the Committee on House Adminis-
tration of the House of Representatives, and
the Committees on Appropriations of the
Senate and the House of Representatives,
not later than 30 days before the removal or
transfer.”.

(3) GOVERNMENT PRINTING OFFICE.—Section
3902(b)(2) of title 44, United States Code, is
amended by striking the second sentence and
inserting “If the Inspector General is re-
moved from office or is transferred to an-
other position or location within the Govern-
ment Printing Office, the Public Printer
shall communicate in writing the reasons for
any such removal or transfer to both Houses
of Congress, not later than 30 days before the
removal or transfer.”’.

SEC. 4. PAY OF INSPECTORS GENERAL.

(a) INSPECTORS GENERAL AT LEVEL III OF
EXECUTIVE SCHEDULE.—

(1) IN GENERAL.—Section 3 of the Inspector
General Act of 1978 (5 U.S.C. App.), is amend-
ed by adding at the end the following:

‘‘(e) The annual rate of basic pay for an In-
spector General (as defined under section
11(3)) shall be the rate payable for level IIT of
the Executive Schedule under section 5314 of
title 5, United States Code, plus 3 percent.”.

(2) TECHNICAL AND CONFORMING AMEND-
MENTS.—Section 5315 of title 5, United States
Code, is amended by striking the item relat-
ing to each of the following positions:

(A) Inspector General, Department of Edu-
cation.

(B) Inspector General, Department of En-
ergy.

(C) Inspector General,
Health and Human Services.

(D) Inspector General, Department of Agri-
culture.

(E) Inspector General, Department of
Housing and Urban Development.

Department of

(F) Inspector General, Department of
Labor.

(G) Inspector General, Department of
Transportation.

(H) Inspector General, Department of Vet-
erans Affairs.

(I) Inspector General,
Homeland Security.

(J) Inspector General, Department of De-
fense.
X)
State.
(L) Inspector General, Department of Com-

merce.
(M) Inspector General, Department of the
Interior.

Department of

Inspector General, Department of
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(N) Inspector General, Department of Jus-
tice.

(O) Inspector General, Department of the
Treasury.

(P) Inspector General, Agency for Inter-
national Development.

(Q) Inspector General, Environmental Pro-
tection Agency.

(R) Inspector
Bank.

(S) Inspector General, Federal Emergency
Management Agency.

(T) Inspector General,
Administration.

(U) Inspector General, National Aero-
nautics and Space Administration.

(V) Inspector General, Nuclear Regulatory
Commission.

(W) Inspector General, Office of Personnel
Management.

(X) Inspector General,
ment Board.

(Y) Inspector General, Small Business Ad-
ministration.

(Z) Inspector General,
Authority.

(AA) Inspector General,
Insurance Corporation.

(BB) Inspector General, Resolution Trust
Corporation.

(CC) Inspector General,
ligence Agency.

(DD) Inspector General,
Administration.

(EE) Inspector General,
Postal Service.

(3) ADDITIONAL TECHNICAL AND CONFORMING
AMENDMENT.—Section 194(b) of the National
and Community Service Act of 1990 (42 U.S.C.
12651e(b)) is amended by striking paragraph
3.
(b) INSPECTORS GENERAL OF DESIGNATED
FEDERAL ENTITIES.—Notwithstanding any
other provision of law, the Inspector General
of each designated Federal entity (as those
terms are defined under section 8G of the In-
spector General Act of 1978 (6 U.S.C. App.))
shall, for pay and all other purposes, be clas-
sified at a grade, level, or rank designation,
as the case may be, at or above those of a
majority of the senior level executives of
that designated Federal entity (such as a
General Counsel, Chief Information Officer,
Chief Financial Officer, Chief Human Capital
Officer, or Chief Acquisition Officer). The
pay of an Inspector General of a designated
Federal entity (as those terms are defined
under section 8G of the Inspector General
Act of 1978 (b U.S.C. App.)) shall be not less
than the average total compensation of the
senior level executives of that designated
Federal entity calculated on an annual basis.

(c) SAVINGS PROVISION FOR NEWLY AP-
POINTED INSPECTORS GENERAL.—The provi-
sions of section 3392 of title 5, United States
Code, other than the terms ‘‘performance
awards” and ‘“‘awarding of ranks” in sub-
section (c)(1) of such section, shall apply to
career appointees of the Senior Executive
Service who are appointed to the position of
Inspector General.

(d) SAVINGS PROVISION.—Nothing in this
section shall have the effect of reducing the
rate of pay of any individual serving on the
date of enactment of this section as an In-
spector General of—

(1) an establishment as defined under sec-
tion 11(2) of the Inspector General Act of 1978
(56 U.S.C. App.);

(2) a designated Federal entity as defined
under section 8G(2) of the Inspector General
Act of 1978 (5 U.S.C. App.);

(3) a legislative agency for which the posi-
tion of Inspector General is established by stat-
ute; or

(4) any other entity of the Government for
which the position of Inspector General is estab-
lished by statute.
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